&mde, Stephanie

From: S
Sent: 15 March 2017 22:26
To: Freedom of Information

Subject: FOIREQUEST-CRRTE-CERTAIN_CORRESPONDENCE

Freedom of Information Officer,

is my name. I would like to make a request of the Department

under the Freedom of Information Act. My request relates to specific correspondence received by the
Department.

On December 3, 2014 an email was sent to the Minister. The correspondence was sent by a person

identifying themselves as- from the email addres—
I seek:

- A copy of all prior correspondence received fron‘_ by the Department or the Minister relating to
issues he highlighted regarding NUI Galway. This should include copies of any reports furnished b

This may include but not be limited to correspondence received on November 22, 2012; December
10, 2012 or June 28, 2013.

- A copy of the correspondence referred to above (Dec 3, 2014 and May 25, 2015) and all
subsequent correspondence received frorrdby the Department relating to issues he raised
regarding NUI Galway. This should include copies of any reports furnished b

- A copy of all correspondence which arose as a result of any contact made b to the Higher
Education Authority or NUI Galway.

Under Section 17 of the Act | would like to request the release of any documentation in etectronic form.

{ can be contacted at all times o-
Kind regards,

E Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended
solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful. Please note that emails to, from and within RTE may be subject to the
Freedom of Information Act 2014 and may be liable to disclosure. T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi run
agus d'théadfadh s¢ a bheith faoi phribhléid dhlithiuil. Is ar an seolai amhain ata sé dirithe. Nil cead ag aon
duine eile rochtain a thail ar an riomhphost seo. Mura td an faighteoir beartaithe, ta cosc ar aon nochtadh,
coipéail, ddileadh, né aon ghniomh a dhéanamh né a fhagail ar lar i dtaca leis an riomhphost agus
d'théadfadh sin a bheith midhleathach. Tabhair ar aird le do thoil, d'fhéadfadh riomhphost chuig, 6 agus

laistigh de RTE a bheith faoi réir an Achta um Shaorail Faisnéise 2014, agus d'fhéadfadh go ndéanfai é a
nochtadh.



